ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE COMMUNI TY AND REG ONAL AFFAI RS STANDI NG COWM TTEE
January 28, 2016
3:30 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senator dick Bishop, Chair
Senator Bert Stednan, Vice Chair
Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Anna MacKi nnon

Senat or Denni s Egan

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Al l menbers present
COMWM TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BILL NO 100

"An Act relating to the assessnent of property for oil and gas
exploration, production, and pipeline transportation property
tax on a North Slope natural gas project; anending the
definition of "taxable property"; adding a definition for "North
Sl ope natural gas project”; and maki ng conform ng anendnents."”

- HEARD & HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 100

SHORT TI TLE: NORTH SLOPE GAS PRQJ PROP TAX;, ASSESSMENT
SPONSOR(s) : RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNOR

04/ 07/ 15 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
04/ 07/ 15 (S) CRA, RES, FIN

04/ 14/ 15 (S) CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)
04/ 14/ 15 (S) Heard & Hel d

04/ 14/ 15 (S) M NUTE( CRA)

01/ 28/ 16 (S) CRA AT 3:30 PM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

W TNESS REQ STER
RANDALL HOFFBECK, Comm ssi oner

Al aska Departnent of Revenue (DOR)
Juneau, Al aska

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -1- January 28, 2016



PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented information on Paynment in Lieu of
Taxes (PILT).

JEFF STEPP, Special Assi stant

O fice of the Mayor

Fai rbanks North Star Borough

Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 100.

CHARLOTTE BROVER, WMayor

Nort h Sl ope Borough

Barrow, Al aska,

POSI TION STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 100, wth
revisions.

CLAY WALKER, Mayor

Denal i Borough

Heal y, Al aska,

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 100, wth
revi si ons.

CHARLES MCKEE, representing hinself
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the discussion of SB 100.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

3:30: 44 PM

CHAIR CLICK BISHOP called the Senate Community and Regional
Affairs Standing Commttee neeting to order at 3:30 p.m Present
at the call to order were Senators Egan, MacKi nnon, Stednman, and
Chai r Bi shop.

SB 100- NORTH SLOPE GAS PROJ PROP TAX; ASSESSMENT

3:31:40 PM
CHAI R BI SHOP announced the consideration of SB 100. He noted
that the bill was reviewed during the interim and the purpose of

the neeting is to provide the conmttee and the public wth an
update. He stated that no action would be taken on the bill
t oday.

3:32: 33 PM
SENATOR MACKI NNON asked whet her public testinony would be taken
t oday.

CHAI R BI SHOP answered yes.

SENATE CRA COWM TTEE - 2- January 28, 2016



3:32:49 PM

RANDALL HOFFBECK, Conmm ssioner, Alaska Departnment of Revenue
(DOR), presented information on Paynent in Lieu of Taxes (PILT).
He explained that l[ast year DOR submtted SB 100 as a structure
for negotiating a PILT under the provisions of SB 138. The bill
was structured on "how to negotiate a PILT," however, soon the
departnent realized that a different strategy was needed. The
structure of negotiating a PILT was not going to result in a
final resolution; the nunbers had to be negoti at ed.

3:33: 00 PM
CHAI R Bl SHOP noted the arrival of Senator Hof f man.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK reported that a tentative alignment had
been reached wth the producer parties on the anount of
construction-related paynent in lieu of tax (CPILT) and on the
structure and target anmount for operations-related paynment in
lieu of tax (OPILT). These agreenments have to do with how the
state will deal with inpacts during construction and with PILT
paynents during the operation of the pipeline.

3:35: 01 PM

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK further explained CPILT. The total anount
of inmpact paynents during construction is $800 million and
i ncludes BP, Conoco-Phillips, Exxon, and AGDC because the

project will be paying the PILT. There is sone question still
regarding AGDC s portion, whether the state wll pay itself a
PILT, and how rmuch the rmunicipalities will get.

3:36: 01 PM

SENATOR MACKI NNON asked whether the project and the state's
ownership of the project would be exenpt from federal taxes.

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK of fered to get back to Senator MacKi nnon.

SENATOR MACKI NNON expl ai ned her question relates to the benefit
of the state's 25 percent ownership of the project.

3:36: 52 PM

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK expl ained that the expected payout would
be over the five-year construction period. The schedule of
paynents has not been finalized.

SENATOR STEDVAN requested a breakdown of the total anount of

$800 million and to know whether DOT has a list of targeted
infrastructure inprovenents.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 3- January 28, 2016



COW SSI ONER  HOFFBECK explained that the $800 mllion was
negotiated and is about four tines the anount negotiated under
"stranded gas," as far as inpact paynents. He noted it was early
in the process and there is no project design or construction
schedule. It would be difficult to construct a PILT at this
time. The anount does not include infrastructure, which will be
paid elsewhere in the project. It does cover inpacts to
communities, such as the need to hire police, teachers, fire
fighters, etc.

SENATOR STEDMAN asked how the nunmber was derived and the
mechani cs behind it. He pointed out that sone projects do not
require a PILT.

3:39:14 PM
COW SSI ONER HOFFBECK answered that the allocation of the $800
mllion is wunder discussion with the Minicipal Advisory Gas

Project Review Board (MAGPRB). There are two sides to the issue
the cost of the PILT - which is critical for the project, and
the allocations - which are between the state and the inpacted
communities. The dollar amount was settled and now the
departnment is working on the allocations. He said they are
|l ooking at a "grant" program where the nunicipalities would
apply for inpact funds. He stressed that it is early in the
process.

CHAIR Bl SHOP noted there would be a nore in-depth discussion in
the future.

3:41:12 PM
COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK provided information on the OPILT, whose
target amount totals $15.7 billion to be paid out over the 25-

year period of the contract. The actual paynent anmounts wll
vary based on the average five-year flow rate against project
design. The paynents could exceed, or be less than, $15.7
billion in the case of expansion or interruptions. He said BP
Conoco-Phillips, Exxon, and AGDC are included in the contract.
The paynent schedule incorporates a 1 percent increase in
paynent each year, which is included in the target anount.

He related that currently there is discussion between the state
and local jurisdictions regarding payout allocations.

3:42:56 PM
COWM SSI ONER  HOFFBECK addressed the nethodology used to
determine the OPILT. He explained the initial fornmula that was

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -4- January 28, 2016



used. It was the first iteration of taking current property tax
statutes and sinplifying them into a formula that would derive
an estimted paynent that woul d be equivalent to what status quo
woul d have generated under property tax structure. There were
sinmplifying assunptions and projections nmade in order to run out
25 years. He said the idea was to replicate current statutory
| anguage, as interpreted by the Supreme Court in the TAPS
[itigation.

COW SI ONER HOFFBECK highlighted the initial fornula: the
capital cost tinmes an inflation factor, tinmes a depreciation
factor, times a functional obsol escence calculation for
t hroughput, with a scaling factor attached, tines the mll rate.
He noted that is how TAPS is being valued currently. He said
MAGPRB al so nade recomendations for inputs and said the capital
costs should be the FID estimate tinmes 1.1, the cover overrides,
with the inflation factor at 4 percent, appreciation based on a
50-year floating life, with actual throughput on a five-year
floating average, and the actual scaling factor woul d be one.

3:45: 10 PM

SENATOR STEDMAN pointed out that it appears that property taxes
woul d be a big portion of the value the state would receive and
the weighing of that will be significantly higher than that of
the oil line. For exanple, when TAPS was set up there were 20
mlls and the weighting of the property tax was not that
significant, yet today, the property tax is a significant
portion. He questioned the use of 20 mlls today and cautioned
to not drive too nmuch value to too few conmunities because the
asset is owned by everyone in the state. He stated great
interest in the inpact of the dollar flow

3:48: 28 PM

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK expl ai ned that the reason 20 mlls is part
of the forrmula is because the starting point for PILT is what
woul d have been paid in property tax if the PILT did not exist.
He stressed that in all the hearings it was made clear to the
muni ci palities that they should not have an expectation that
monies would flow the sanme as they did under the current tax
statutes. Wthin the PILT structure will be an allocation nethod
whereby the state would reserve a substantially greater portion
to thenmselves and use statewi de allocations, as well as direct
i npact all ocations. He said that is the position MAGPRB is
taking right now He predicted the discussion of allocations
would be a difficult one. He stressed that the decision-nmaking
was up to the | egislature.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -5- January 28, 2016



3:50: 22 PM

SENATOR MACKI NNON asked if the state owns a portion of the
property the proposed route will take and whether the state wll
receive a PILT paynent.

COWM SSI ONER  HOFFBECK answered that a good portion of the
property runs through unincorporated portions of the state where
the state would have the taxing authority.

SENATOR MACKI NNON noted her interest in seeing charts depicting
how the noney will nove; the $200 million fronted noney and the
recei vi ng noney.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK of fered to provide that information

3:51:35 PM

COW SSI ONER  HOFFBECK described the nodified OPILT fornmula,
which he called a sinplified version of the TAPS litigation and
the basis of SB 100. The fornula is the original cost, tinmes the
inflation factor, times the depreciation factor, tines a
t hroughput factor, times 20 mlls. The inputs were not defined
and will be negotiated. He explained that the original cost
would be fixed by pre-FID project specific data. The inflation
factor and the depreciation factor would be fixed by the fisca

agreenent. The actual throughput is the operational neasurable
t hroughput. The design throughput would be fixed by pre-FID
project specific data, and the mll rate would be fixed by
statute.

3:52:43 PM

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK highlighted the current OPILT fornula,
whi ch was reached by tentative alignnent and includes input. The
formula includes original cost, tinmes an escalation factor,
tinmes a depreciation factor, times a throughput adjustnent,
times a blended mll rate. The original cost was assunmed to be
$55 billion, which the project participants want to |lower. There
is no true up included agai nst actual cost.

3:53:56 PM
SENATOR MACKI NNON asked if the gas treatnent plant and off point
are included, or if just pipeline is included.

COM SSI ONER  HOFFBECK replied that it includes the feeder

pi pelines, the gas treatnent plant, the pipeline, and the LNG
pl ant .

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 6- January 28, 2016



SENATOR MACKI NNON asked whether the valuation nethod uses
property values in distant conmmunities and all capital costs are
i ncluded, not just the cost of the pipe and the transm ssion of
vol une.

COW SSI ONER HOFFBECK sai d that was correct.

CHAI R Bl SHOP asked if the $55 billion anount is "hard and fast,"
even if there is a $5 billion overrun.

COW SS|I ONER HOFFBECK said that was correct. It is also hard and
fast if it comes in at $50 billion.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK continued wth an explanation of the
current forrmula's escalation factor of 2.5 percent, which is a
conposite of a 3.25 percent inflation rate, mnus a .75 percent
adj ustment for obsol escence of technology that would occur over
25 years.

3:55:42 PM

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK expl ained that the depreciation factor is
based on a 30-year life and is a nodified floating/fixed life
There were two positions regarding the pipeline. The floating
life position was for gently reserved growh over the life of
the assets with an expectation of nore reserves at the end of
the 25th year than were estimated at the beginning of the life
of the pipeline and the pipeline would not be enpty at 30 years.
The departnment proposed that for every year the pipeline aged,
it would "grow a year," as well. So, at 30 years, the pipeline
woul d be 30 years old with a 60-year life.

He said the producers' position was that the life of the
pi peline should be fixed over 30 years and its value would
decl i ne. A conpromse was reached that blended the two
positions, ending up that the life would increase by a half a
year every year of the life of the asset.

3:57:31 PM
SENATOR STEDMAN asked what woul d happen after 30 years.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK answered that the assunption is that the
pi peline valuation would revert to standard property tax. The
expectation is that before the end of the contract, the parties
woul d seek to negotiate an extension. The Minicipality Advisory
Goup's report to the Governor provides for the option to re-
negoti ate the PILT.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -7- January 28, 2016



SENATOR STEDMAN noted Sitka' s paper mll used to have a 3.5 m |
rate that worked fine for the comunity. He pointed out that
there is a big difference between 3.5 mlls and 20 mlls. He
said property tax is a heavy burden. He requested the departnent
explain the estimated split on the value stream comng into the
state, including royalties and property tax.

4:01:10 PM

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK commented that the relative size is driven
by the price point on the gas. He agreed that there is a price
point on gas where this project is still viable where the
property tax could be as nmuch as a third of the total take. That
is also a benefit to the state because if gas prices fluctuate,
there will be variable revenue. The property tax stream woul d be
the one fixed revenue streamthat the state could count on which
the others don't have.

SENATOR STEDVAN noted his concern about the one-third value and
how it is split up. He called attention to British Colunbia's
solution of an inpact fund. He pointed out that Southeast Al aska
is not going to have nmuch control over this project, but he
expected fair allocation of resources.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK rel ated that under any of the proposals
the state would get the |largest share from PILT.

4:03: 57 PM

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK turned to the actual throughput under the
current fornmula, which is based on operational nmeasurable
t hroughput on a five-year rolling average that buffers |oss by
interruptions in revenues. He said design throughput has yet to
be determ ned. The departnment is reviewing a proposal by the
producers on how to allocate the PILT to the various portions of
the pipeline, where to neasure the gas, and how nuch value to
associate with each section in order to reach the $15.7 billion
total.

SENATOR BI SHOP comment ed that throughput is neasured at punp one
for TAPS. He asked if there would be three neasurenents taken
al ong this project.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK said that was correct. He explained that
the reason was to deal with expansion or introduction of gas
into the pipeline at sone point downstream

4:05:38 PM

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 8- January 28, 2016



COW SSI ONER HOFFBECK addressed the mill rate under the current
formula, which is a blended rate at 13.75 mlls. That is 20
mlls for the gas treatnment plant, 20 mlls for the pipeline,
and 7.5 mlls for the LNG plant. The reason for a |ower rate for
the LNG plant is because it is locally assessed under current
statute. The 7.5 mll rate for the Kenai Peninsula Borough was
done by the state in consultation with the Borough.

SENATOR STEDMAN asked what taxing authority the Kenai Borough

may gain or |ose due to the new $25 billion plant.

4:07:25 PM

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK replied that currently their mll rate is
slightly over 10 mlls and a new asset will have an effect on
the mll rate. The Borough estimated a mll rate range, and

Conmi ssi oner Hof f beck said he chose a nunber within that range.

CHAIR BISHOP clarified that with the upcom ng pl ethora of assets
soon to appear in the Kenai Peninsula Borough, they tentatively
agreed to handi cap thenselves down to a 7.5 mll| rate.

4:09: 10 PM

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK said that was true only to the extent when
trying to calculate what the status quo property tax would have
yielded. There wll wultimtely be a PILT regarding the LNG
asset .

SENATOR MACKI NNON di scussed how property taxes use valuation to
extract a paynent for services in a comunity. She said it begs
the question of what needs for new services the new asset wll
create. She shared her experience in Anchorage with taxation.
She questioned the fairness of using valuation as a base. She
asked if it was defined like that in statute.

4:11: 27 PM

COW SSI ONER  HOFFBECK said it was. He related that under
property tax theory, land ownership and ownership of assets is
an indication of ability to pay. Taxation is not tied to the
i npact a devel opnent m ght have on the comunity or the needs it
engenders, but is an indication of the ability of the entity to
pay the tax.

SENATOR MACKI NNON spoke of California’s inpact fees for new
housi ng devel opnents based on a "cost causer/cost payer" idea.

4:12:56 PM

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -9- January 28, 2016



COWMWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK said the current forrmula "got us to the
$15.7 billion," but nmust be converted to a PILT. There were two
ideas that need to be enbedded in the PILT. The first one is
that governnments do better with escal ating revenues. This can be
done by starting at a lower starting point to get to $15.7
billion. It also reduces early paynents when the project is nobst
econoni cal Iy chal | enged.

SENATOR MACKI NNON asked what the thousand cubic feet (MCF) gas
price in the nodel was.

COW SSI ONER HOFFBECK answered that it is not sensitive to the
gas price, only the cost of construction and the throughput.

SENATOR MACKI NNON noted the state's facing a $4 billion deficit

currently and not nuch profit in oil. She said she has been told
there is less profit in gas. She inquired what MCF nunber woul d
generate half a billion dollars a year going forward to pay

property taxes, which could be a third of the state's profits.

4:15:21 PM

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK said they could run that analysis, but it
would be largely based on producer information of costs and
return investnents.

SENATOR MACKI NNON request ed that information.

SENATOR STEDVAN asked if PILT, at one-third, was a fixed cost
and whether the remaining royalty share would be very sensitive
to the gas end price and would fluctuate depending on the market
envi ronnent s.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK said yes, to the extent that on the spot

mar ket, versus on long-term contracts, that price could
fluctuate. He clarified that the one-third anmount was just at a
price point where the pipeline was still a viable project. |If

the gas is at a substantially higher rate, the one-third goes
down very quickly.

4:17: 17 PM
SENATOR MACKI NNON wi shed to know "the ball park we're playing in"
and if local comunities are assuming $15 billion is comng

their way. She said she wants to be realistic in discussions
wi th communities.

CHAIR BI SHOP commented that the state has 25 percent of the
risk, too.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 10- January 28, 2016



COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK agreed. He noted that nobst of the mayors
were sensitive to the fact that sonme of their early decisions
were nade in order to help accommpdate the project to nove
forward

4:18:44 PM

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK di scussed the conceptual project benefits
from PILT target paynments. He said there are two areas where the
agreenent provides sone relief on the front end where the
project is nost challenging due to low cash flow One is the
CPILT at $800 mllion, which is between a half and a third of
what the project would have collected under a standard property
tax reginme. For the first five years of the project, CPILT would
| essen the burden. He explained that the second econom ¢ benefit
is the five-year floating average of throughput. It also
benefits nunicipalities by providing stability of paynents in
t he out years.

4:20: 39 PM
COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK turned to OPILT target paynent conponents
yet to be determned. He said the agreenment still needs work on

the volune for setting the design rate.

CHAI R BI SHOP asked if those nunbers have yet to be determ ned
due to a possible change to a 48-inch pipeline.

COW SSI ONER  HOFFBECK said that was correct, however, the
contract has been negotiated so the throughput will be based on
a design that is comrensurate with $55 billion. If the pipeline
goes to 48 inches instead of 42 inches, that would allow for
greater throughput and would increase the target paynents.
Rat her than having to go back and re-cal cul ate everything, tying
everything to the throughput allows those kinds of changes in
t he di scussion. The process is dynam c.

4:22:31 PM
SENATOR STEDVMAN asked how hard the nunbers actually are. He
stated a goal to nove snoother than during the TAPS process.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK expl ai ned that this would be a part of the
fiscal package for the pipeline and part of the contract, and
the PILTs would be set for 25 years.

SENATOR STEDMAN stated that he looks at it as the difference

between "how we engage and nake agreenments wth our three
partners, versus how we interact with the state's portion." He

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -11- January 28, 2016



said he understood that this would be tied down for 25 years and
the state would be giving up its appropriating power when
dealing with the property tax issue on the gas line for that
period. He stated that he is tal king about changing the state's
internal 25 percent, not the partnership split. He asked why the
state should do that.

COW SSI ONER HOFFBECK clarified that "this is not part of the
cash flow for our 25 percent, this is a separate cash flow with
the project.” He explained that the allocation between the state
and the nunicipalities can be |left as open-ended as the
| egi sl ature feels necessary. The inportant part for the project
is total dollars, in order for the producers to calculate the
econom cs of the project in relation to all the other negotiated
conmponents. The statutory |anguage regarding the state and the
muni ci palities would be in the hands of the |egislature.

4:24:53 PM
SENATOR STEDVAN asked if this is in addition to the 25 percent.

COW SSI ONER HOFFBECK said it was.

SENATOR MACKINNON clarified that the state is part of a
megapr oj ect and has a 25 percent ownership in that project.

COW SSI ONER HOFFBECK agr eed.

SENATOR MACKI NNON asked whether Governor Walker s bringing
forward a fiscal package with various conponents that affect
project viability and the economics of that project. There are a
variety of fiscal certainties needed in order for the state and
its partners to enter the project and nake it successful.

COW SSI ONER HOFFBECK said yes - there are certain contracts
that give certainty on both sides that need to be negoti at ed.

SENATOR MACKI NNON suntmari zed that there is a gas price, as far
as taxing on a production level, in a different bill and a
second conponent, property tax, in SB 100, and that value is
made certain for the state and its parties through a PILT.

4:26: 37 PM
COW SS|I ONER HOFFBECK said that was correct.

SENATOR MACKI NNON understood that as long as the fixed total of

the property tax stays the sane, the state can do what it wants
with its share and it will not affect the project's economcs.

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -12- January 28, 2016



She asked whether it is up to the legislature to decide to share
nore or less wth the nunicipalities or whet her t he
muni ci palities can count on that agreenent staying fixed over 25
years.

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK said that answer is still to be determ ned
and MAGPRB is clarifying their position. It has been nade clear
to MAGPRB by the state that the expectation is the l|egislature
will determne the proper way to nmake all ocati ons.

SENATOR STEDVAN noted comments on the royalty share made at a
Senate Resources Conmittee neeting the previous day, where it
was stated that the property tax conponent was part of the 25
percent. He asked for clarification.

COW SSI ONER HOFFBECK of fered to look into it.
4:28: 34 PM

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK returned to the subject of OPILT target
paynment conponents yet to be determned. It has not been decided

whether the flow rate neasurenents wll be based on Mf
(thousands of cubic feet) or mmbtu (mllions of British Thernma
Units). Wether the neasurenment |ocation will be taken at each

conponent (GTP, Pipeline, LNG individually or at one |ocation
for the entire project has not been decided. Al so undecided is
whet her the neasurenent will be taken at the inlet or the outlet
of project components.

SENATOR MACKI NNON questioned the flow rate measurenent and asked
whether there would be individual propane offtakes for
communities in rural Al aska.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK said that would be part of the discussion
and there could also be gas offtakes. The PILT would have to be
set at the place it is neasured.

SENATOR STEDVMAN voiced concern about the possibility of
di sproportionate paynents to small areas of the state and the
state's appropriating power.

4:30:45 PM

CHAI R BI SHOP t hought that the flow rate neasurenent was already
known based on Prudhoe Bay gas and m ght be quickly deci ded.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK said the producers have provided the
departnment with nultiple scenarios to choose from

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 13- January 28, 2016



4:31:45 PM

COWMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK addressed the next steps for MAGPRB:. they
need to provide recommendati ons on proposed structure and target
anounts for CPILT and OPILT in their report to the Governor,
provide recomrendations on allocation and disbursenent of
paynments anong state and local jurisdictions, draft the 2015
MAGPRB Annual Report, and provide recomendati ons | egislation.

4:32:49 PM
CHAI R BI SHOP noted that this is an early discussion of the PILT.

SENATOR STEDMAN commented that it would be nice to see how ot her
jurisdictions deal with this issue.

COMM SSI ONER HOFFBECK replied that there were discussions wth
the producers, particularly on construction inpact paynents,
where sone of their other agreenents were shared. He pointed out
that a PILT agreenent to cover construction inpacts is comon.

4:34: 31 PM
CHAIR BISHOP asked that Comm ssioner Hoffbeck provide the
commttee wth the scenarios, if possible.

COWM SSI ONER HOFFBECK agreed to do so. He stressed that the
agreenent with the producers is tentative, the MAGPRB has been
brought along and infornmed and is in general alignnment.

4:35: 27 PM
CHAI R BI SHOP opened public testinony.

4:35: 36 PM

JEFF STEPP, Special Assistant, Ofice of the Mayor, Fairbanks
North Star Borough, testified in support of SB 100. He rel ated
that Mayor Kassel has been a nenber of MAGPRB since Novenber of
2015. Much of the work on PILT had already been conpleted at
that tinme. He voiced appreciation for the work that has been
done on PILT by various entities, but said there is still nmuch
work to be done by all stakeholders so the conmercialization of
gas becones a reality and benefit all Al askans.

4:37:54 PM

CHARLOTTE BROWER, Mayor, North Slope Borough, testified in
support of SB 100, with revisions. She recalled the passage of
SB 138, which created the franework for the Al aska Gas Pipeline
Project. She noted a primary concern regarding how the state
woul d address property taxes on the project. She said that
taxabl e oil and gas properties represent 97 percent of the North

SENATE CRA COW TTEE -14- January 28, 2016



Sl ope Borough's full value determ nation. The Borough has a good
working relationship with the oil conpanies and experience wth
property taxes and PILT.

She said the Borough is |ooking at further developnment with the
LNG project and would like to see the project also benefit
fell ow Al askans. She suggested that the system SB 100 determ nes
should be allocated with respect to the location and value of
the respective assets. Once the system and allocation plan has
been agreed upon by the nmunicipalities, state, and producers,
the Borough would like to see annual paynents nade directly from
the taxpayers to the inpacted nunicipalities. She stressed the
i nportance of a direct paynent.

4:42:25 PM

CLAY WALKER, WMayor, Denali Borough, testified in support of SB
100, with revisions. He said he has served on MAGPRB for the
past two years and supports their work. He pointed out that PILT
| anguage is included in SB 138. He said he saw SB 100 as a
starting point, but it needs revisions. He described the MAGPRB
as being fair and reasonable for nunicipalities, the state, and
project partners regarding the tax structure. He thanked the
conmittee for its work.

4:44: 03 PM
At ease.

4:44: 35 PM
CHAIR Bl SHOP call ed the commttee back to order.

4:45: 20 PM

CHARLES MCKEE, representing hinmself, testified during the
di scussion of SB 100. He requested transparency during the
process.

4:49: 07 PM
CHAI R BI SHOP cl osed public testinony.

4: 49: 44 PM
CHAI R Bl SHOP commented that he feels honored to work with such a
fine commttee. He held SB 100 in commttee.

4:50:12 PM

There being no further business to cone before the conmttee
Chair Bi shop adjourned the Senate Community and Regional Affairs
Commttee at 4:50 p. m

SENATE CRA COW TTEE - 15- January 28, 2016



